MIRA

- REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Dec 17 2015 |




PRI

Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority

100 Constitution Plaza
Hartford, Connecticut 06103

* Felephone (860)757-7700 - Fax (860)757-7743

 MEMORANDUM

TO: = MIRA Board of Directors

- FROM: Moira Kenney, Assistant HR Manager/Board Administrator

DATE: - Dec. 11,2015

"RE:  Notice of Regular Telephonic Board Mesting

| There will be a Regular Telephonic Meeting of the Connecticut Resources
Recovery Authority Board of Directors on Thurs. Dec. 17, 2015, at 9:30 a.m. The

‘meeting will be avallable to the public in the Board Room at 211 Murphy Road, Hartford,
CT 061 14.

Please notify this office of your attendance at (860) 757- 7787 at your earltest
convenience. .




IT.

L

IV,

VL

VIL

VIIL

Materials Innovation Recycling Authority
Regular Telephonic Board of Directors Meeting

Agenda
Dec. 15
9:30 AM
Pledge of Allegiance
| Public Portion

A % hour public portion will be held and the Board will accept written testimony and
allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes. The regular meeting will
commence if there is no public input.

Minutes

1. Board Action will be sought for Approval of the Regular Nov. 19, 2015, Board
Meeting Minutes (Attachment 1).

Finance Committee Reports

1. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Amending the FY 2016 CSWS
Operating and Capital Budget (Attachment 2). _

Policy and Procurement Committee Reporis

1. Board Action will be sought for Resolution Regarding Ratification of an
Emergency Procurement for a Replacement Roof at the Collins Building
Replacement (Attachment 3).

Organizational Synergy & Human Resources Report

Chairman and President’s Reports

1. Board Action will be sought for Resolution Regarding a Transfer of Funds and
an Adjustment to the FY2016 CSWS Capital Budget (Information to Follow

Under a Separate Cover).

Executive Session

~ An Executive Session will be held to discuss pending litigation, trade secrets,

personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s, and feasibility estimates and

evaluations.




- TAB1




DRAFT RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

REGARDING AMENDMENT OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 CSWS GPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS

WHEREAS, The Authority has previously adopted a Fiscal Year 2016 'Operating and Capital Budget
(Budget) for the Connecticut Solid Waste System (CSWS); and

WHEREAS, The CSWS Budget contemplates that its Cost of Operation will be recovered from operating
revenues including Non-Disposal Fee Revenues and SO|Id Waste Disposal Fees from Member

- Municipalities; and

WHEREAS, Fiscal year to date CSWS operatmg revenues as of October 31, 2015 are 53.7 million (17%)
under budget and .

WHEREAS, Such shortfall in operatmg revenue is primarily the result of unplanned and extended

' pla nned downtlme within the CSWS Resource Recovery Facility; and

WHEREAS, Such Resource Recovery Facility downtime has also contributed to certain cost savings
resulting in fiscal year to ;date CSWS operating expenses as of October 31, 2015 being $2.1 million (11%}

under budget; and

WHEREAS, CSWS Income before reserve contributions remains $1.6 million (102%) under budget which
has placed added pressure on the CSWS Tip Fee Stabilization Fund and caused the deferral of budgeted

~ contributions to the CSWS Operating and improvement funds.

NOW THEREFORE, be it
RESOLVED: That the Fiscal Year 2016 Authority Budget be reduced by 5361,000 and such reduction

-allocated to the Authority's CSWS, Property and Landfill divisions in accordance with FY 2016 adopted

ailocation percentages; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Fiscal Year 2016 CSWS Operating and Capital Budget be reduced by
$1,627,580 (2.8%) including the allocated Authority Budget reductlon as shown on Exhlblt A attached
hereto and substantially as dlscussed in this meeting.




90RTEI LS 5 L6600 STwevTod% S| veoesrs R B T $1SB6'YYSE S| v Ge6 R o puny mczs_mao 0T 13jSUBI] JoN
logs'zzs Ty | - st~ 8 T T T 5 1108%709) s lonoozem & - s JUWpUALY 193png mojz ysey

22T 66Ty S Cic06Ew S|l Zae 8 ESVbVTy  STLSITOTY S| viviits S| Seavdes ST oeceds 3 [SIUNLIGNIdXE G3Ne39v TYL0L
WNN.MH £ m. omw_? M | 0527%% w 0sTly ST ostiw slosgiv S| oszzv AT AFEE: 3 UMOLIRIEM - UOREIS I35 LI
00T79%S $ | zrs'sy $ | 805'Gy s | 8057w $ | 8055y $ | 805"y 5 18055y $ | sos'sw $|0p647e 3 UoIBULIOL - UOREYS ofSeil
006045 $ [ seciy s sigtv s [ Ssigey 8| ss57iy REERT ST SISy S [siszy 5] ai875T 3 X855 - UONES JafSuel[
00097 5§ SPET S| ZEeT S| ZEET s [ eEeT $.|zeeT s | zeeT s | zeeT s 10999 5 UMFUIT - 03RS Ja)stal ] |
G00'S6TT HERT s | ¥85'68 5| ¥8566 5 | ¥85%6 S | #8566 $ | v85766. 51 +85%66 S | 0¢6'16F H 5934 JusLIaHeuE Y STYN
. 000616 $ 199977/ S EE TN § {985/ HEE HEETn s-| Bog’ss eSS W0y SARUSOU| JIGUO SIYN
000°S€6'82  § | Tao'9zze & TOE'E2T'T SV €0z w68 ¢ | vEc 2761 $| 0/8'896'T 5| Bsrmva S VEYOEET S | aPT6L6ET mmmhmnuwsﬁmaoﬁmbcﬁ SIYN
0Z8'¢I1T $ | 0L8'orE s | 0F&’ga $.{ s¥R'99 Slsre'as T ¢ sreon sisve'ss — $lsorzl $ | sea’toe S ‘a3 Funesadp ssmney VHIN
00E'22T s Tztdor $18090T T ¢ [ =000t -$ 180501 _$ |'8090% 3| 80901 ¢ |aooor S | 0PO'ES S suonesado peoy Aydiniy
0/t'9zL HEEET S I8t s | 28ty S|e8Tvr  TSiesiwy S | eetvy S| zetzs ${.076'58¢ 5 AMl|1384 Suiphasy
OR9'eSE'eT ¢ I'Se9ve0T ¢ [ GrTomrT S | 75156 S| 6IY9ETT  §|7vwT00n S | 6/T9RTH S| 69BEET S| 6682495 8 , Hodsuej} agsepm|
000'£89°C  § | vz97zz $ | 999%zz 5].99977¢ S | 999°zz7 $1999'2¢z ~ %[ 999'zez S 1.999727 SJOEEBETT S| Si0Td pue Seipigng "S394 JuawssIssy
8L1°098°¢ ¢ | e9900z S { £89°097 $ | €895z S-{ £85°D9T S | £89°092 S | sev'vee S| s9rviz $1 85T % SIsURdX] [eUuofiesd o
STLSO0E S [1izi0z $ | TLT'e0e stwe'ioc s iiedoe $ 11427707 S | 9GS'EEE S | £8STS $|o0ce'veET 3 $95U3dx3 SANESSIGINDY
J0 . . . ' . . mu.:._u__uconxm uwu_u:m pepuawy

(o2s°229) — § IlsE0'era)  [{606°042) 1606'022) S [{e0502) . 5 1608047) % |(606027) s - S - % |SNOLLONAIY 130019 TL0L

- [ N ] - . ST - N I3 3 - sl - K ' UMOISIEAN - LONIBLS JaJSUE]]
= v. - | - - m - m - K m - ) m | - m . - m :S.m:_._._o._. - :o_,.._mum ‘_Mum_._m._._.
. $l - $i - - 5L 2 1 st - sl o- S _ %2553 - Uopels Jagsuelf
- S| - $]. - 5t - : - sl - $1_ - S| - - St - 5 Uodul)i3 - uonie)3 JafsUE]] |
- $1 - St s - _S$i - sl - S| - _ s _Si - S 5334 JUWaTeUe SayN
| - ${ - 51 - - T P T 7 I P B e I s “duiGy 3ARUB3LE SSUD S3vN
(000°055) ¢ |(057736) 5 1(0s9'76) < {osorel $ Jl0s9T6) <[losg el & {0553'76) I iR s 831 Sunerad) BenuD) SIVYN}
[ S . (02E") $ {{09€75} S [loge) 5 {(09g"G) $ |{09gs} $ [(0gg'ey . - S| - il -_9x3 Jupe.ad( sonuBed vaig).
- gl - sl - Sl - sl - e , Si - §1 - S| .- S suoneJadg peoy AFIAR) -
(0o0%00T) % |(000°5E} 5 [{ooo"ee) $ ltooo'ee) 5 |{o00EeT 5 Hooo'ee) 5 1(000°eg) 51 - S - $ A|ped FuipAiay
{006's6) -$ 1(005°78) $[o0s'z8) ¢ {{oos'ze) $ 1l005"e8) S Jtoos'28) < [{odszg) sl - I 3 1iodsues B3sepp
S S| - H I Sy - G s| - q - S B I3 - [ _SLOMd pue ‘saipisgng Sasy "JUBSSILSY
(005"vR) $ [{S80°%T) S HeaowT) 5 [fesavr) s [(ego'vy) S [(£BO%T) _S 1{£80%T} Sl - sl - 3 _Sasuadxy [euoiesadg
(006°592) $ loee'tvl S Hargmy S H9TEve) & Hotevm) SIOTESY) — Sotewe). s - E $ $asuadx3 sANERsiuIWpY
] . . ) s 3 e . N ; ) ) SuonInpay u.amv_._m.npcuEv:mEe.
9BE0SL'9S BV /66Z00s £ | vabisan $|v8Y'eszs 3 eoemiaw  § 999ELEYy  §| Ee€zaes 8| sve 95 S | S6'se6FC 5 STNLUGNIXT 03N¥DIV 1oL .
000755 $ [0sz2y sloszty s osein Slosgsy ~ . “sToszir € -05Z°7F s 1 ose'zp 5 | 0527957 s UMOLISIEM - UIIEIS JajsuBl]).
00E‘ats § | 2is'sw $ 1805y 5[80SSF - s|g0Ssy 5| 80851 S.{ 805°SK § | 805'Sy 51 0¥S7ZE S GOJAULO0) - UOHEIS JajsUBLL
006045 S| 5i5iy R 8| 815y 5| 51878 S| S/51Y S 1S5y s | szs7y S| $48757 5 X3553 - HONLIS JBJSHel]
000°9T S {8pET 5| eEET HESE S 2eET s | ZE€T S| TEET S 78T %] 0997 B U0Y3UI|F - UOTels Jajstel]
000°S6TT 5 | 94566 S |.¥85°66 s | #8566 S| #8566 S | #8556 5 | ¥85°66 $.| #8565 51 0¢6'/6b 3 5824 juawaSeuely) s3yN
000'616 8997/ RERTR S.]9e5Ls e S| 9esis § {9857/ S| 608'sL NIRRT S “dwo SARUEIUT 31)5-U0 STYN
000'S8v'6z__ § | Tov'ate < IS6%TZe S| Eswase ¢, v88'8007 % I0P57907 & BOR'SELT S [vevorie ¢ EPT'6L6TT S $231e0 BUEIsdg eyt savi
0009517~ § | 05/775e $ [ oozzZ RN HIE#N §|sozeL $1soTes S [s077zs $'| 520T9E S “Ox3 BURIdR sanime] vaN
D0EZZT $ 219t s | 8090t $ [ 809°0T $ 180977 51809701 S | 809°0T $ 180901 s | ov0'Es S Suoneladg peoy Audinp|
0£1'926 SN s | z8T7s. STe8TZL . 8| reris RN s1esly/ N S | 0T6'S8E B iy Buipfosy
DZ9BYBET — §| ST 2iTT s SL9BIZ'T S| CE0ObDL . S| 6/5°8TZh STIVEDROT 5 | 679°RET $ | 69BITT 3§ 66ETL9S~ § . odsugl] aisep
0004897 ~ “§Twigiee o 999'¢¢T $1999%2c S| 99gzsz - 5199972z ¢ odsee $1999T¢7 ~ < |ofesert S 1 S107id e Saiprghg 's234 ‘TUaiussasTy
BLOWUY'E S| Briviz S 1 99/%f7 S| 90s%z 51997 $ | 99£%iT S | 8IS'BYE HER N T 3 K ___sesUidkg jeuonesadg)|
819742 $ | Tesioe 3| L85TST Sl mETer S1489'T52 3 | zgeteg 5| 287/t 51485782 S[070%8E% [ . 5350adX5 SAEAS U DY
BT ST T T R ST i ; B L saInypuatiy 138png [eupig]
i - Spunr - 9t ey _ 9Tady STiein - | grqay . 97 uer . §7dag _Y8noayy Anr- [ ' o )

: 9O aueuly S0z ‘o Jagquasag
Waitpuawy 183png Sunesadp SMSD

 Audyny Buyjaksay PUE UolEAouL| SieLaiep




Exhibit A (Page 2 of 2)
Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
CSWS Operating Budget Amendment
Administrative Adjustment Detail

. December 19, 2015 Finance Committee:

6 Months With 40% Allocation _ Budget
Position Annual Salary | - Salary . Benefits Percent Reduction -
Ops Engineer - 'S 95864.00[$ 47932005 67,104.80 | 100.00%[ S  67,104.80
HR Director |5 107,572.00 | $ ~ 53,786.00 ] $ * 75,300.40 67.64%§ S 50,933.19 [
Educator = '$ 24,615.00|'$ "12,307.50 | $ 17,230.50 67.64%| 5 11,654.71
- [MPA Adjust - $_60,000.00 | $° 30,000.00 | $: 42,000.00 67.64%| S~ 28,408.80 |
HR Specialist . ‘5 {13,917.00)] $ - (6,958.50)| § {9,741.90) 6764%) 8 (6,589.42)]
|Authority Budget Personnel Serwces Reductlon - ]%274,134.00 | $ 137, 067 00 $ 191,893.80 ' - '
Authority Budget Reduction for Medical (elow] ~ |~ - 41,6520 |
E Total Personnel Serwces Reduction :" 5 '17-9,-'685.'49','
Non Personnel (Legal See Below) $ 1127,500.00 |
' Authority Budget Total
Budget Reduction for Medical . , N Total - Monthly |
. |Employee Medlca!Budget {Net) July - October - 1§ 204, 329 00 S . 51,082.25 1
"lEmployee MedrcaIActuaI {Net).luiy Gctober 14 16051000 S 40_,'12_7.50 |
‘ Varlance . “|$. 43819.00 [:$ 10,954.75
Assume 10% net'mohthli} increa'e_eJanUaryrl - N . _

. |Employee Med'ical‘Budget(Net}iariuary .lune . S 306,493.50 [ § 51,082.25 { .
“{Employee MedlcalActual(Net) January - June 18 264,841.501 % 44,140.‘2_5_ _
{variance ‘ , $  41,652.00|S = 6,942.00
| Autherity Budget LegalServuces S .‘ - Total ) Month_lg

BudgetJu]y -September ]S 93750005 31,250.00])
Actual July - September 15 179050015  .5968.33
Variance _ 15 7584500 |3 25,281.67 |
Assume 510, 000 Per Month Max Sgendmg Januang o _ .

Budget January - June ' . |5 187,500.00'| 5  31,250.00
ActuaIJanuary June |$ 60,00000)$ 10,000.00 |
Vanance ' § 127,500.00 | $  21,250.00 |




MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

| FOUR HUNDRED AND SIXTIETH _ NOYV. 19, 2015

A regular meeting of the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Board of Directors was
held on Thurs. Nov. 19, 2015, in the Board Room at 211 Murphy Rd. Hartford, CT 06103. Those

present were:

Directors: Chairman Don Stein
Vice-Chairman Dick Barlow
John Adams
Marilynn Cruz-Aponie
Ralph Eno
Jim Hayden
Scott Shanley
Bob Painter, CSWS Ad-Hoc

Present from MIRA in Hartford:

Tom Kirk, President

Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer

Jeffrey Duvall, Director of Budgets and Forecasting

Peter Egan, Director of Operations and Environmental Affairs
Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Services

Christopher Shepard, Environmental Compliance Manager
Moira Kenney, Assistant HR Manager/Board Administrator

Others Present: Ann Catino, Esq., John Pizzimenti, USA Hauling; Thomas Zemetis, CT DEEP.
Chairman Stein called the meeting to order at 9:40 a.m. and said a quorum was present.

PUBLIC PORTION

- Chairman Stein said the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would accept
written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

Thomas Zemetis, Policy Analyst for the Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental
Protection (hereinafter referred to as CT DEEP) provided the Board with an update on the RFP process.
He said the RFP was posted on Nov. 6, 2015, and is available to the public on the web. Mr. Zemetis said
a press release was also utilized to reach a broad audience in addition to several mailings. He said there
was a successful pre-proposal process with 50 people in attendance and thanked management for their
assistance. Mr. Zemetis said final proposals are due March 1, 2015.

Mr. Zemetis said Recycle Connecticut will be meeting in December to discuss some of the

education grants that are already underway. He said several schools have indicated interest in initiatives
to promote recycling and composting. Mr. Zemetis said the grants range from $1,500 - $2,500. Director

1




Cruz-Aponte said the initial understanding by the MIRA Board was that the CT Recycling Foundation
~ was to take on the overall education for the State of Connecticut. Mr. Zemetis said the goal of the
Foundation is to increase education State wide and those first steps are to work with a school grant
program to increase education. He said an innovation grant to work with non-profits, municipalities and
non-profits and those organizations could then use the funding in more widespread programs.

_ Mr. Zemetis said the CT Coalition is not a function of the CT DEEP at this time and is currently

in the process of applying for status as a 501(c)3. He said the funds supporting the program are currently
coming from a litigation fund at this time. Mr. Zemetis said the Coalition may work in coordination with
the CT DEEP.

Director Shanley asked if this coalition has long term plans to sustain the funding it currently
has. Mr. Zemetis said the coalition has discussed this issue and is exploring its options. He said there is
no budget for a CEO for the Coalition Board at this time.

Director Adams noted that he had recused himself from the RFP process to avoid the possibility
of a conflict of interest with his current employer.

APPROVAL OF THE OCT. 22, 2015 MEETING MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the Sept. 17, 2015, Board Meeting.
Vice-Chairman Barlow made the motion which was seconded by Director Adams.

Chairman Stein noted that Director Painter should be added to the list of Directors present at the
meeting.

The motion to approve the minutes as amended was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Direcior Eno, Director Hayden, Director
Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Raiph Eno

Jim Hayden

Scott Shanley

P P[P 2K |06 |

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project : X

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FY 2017 PROPERTY DIVISION OPERATING AND
CAPITAL BUDGET _ '




Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion was made by
Director Shanley and seconded by Director Hayden.

WHEREAS, The Authority has previously established a tip fee stabilization fund within its
Property Division intended to be drawn upon by the Connecticut Solid Waste System (CSWS)
during periods of relatively low wholesale energy prices and refunded to the Property Division
during periods of relatively high energy prices as a means to mitigate inflationary pressures on
CSWS solid waste disposal fees; and

WHEREAS, Effective with the disbursement of receipts for the period ending September 30,
2015 and continuing through and including the disbursement of receipts for the period ending
June 30, 2016, the Authority authorized all Property Division receipts remaining within the
Property Division Clearing Account after disbursement to the Property Division Operating STIF
to be transferred directly to the CSWS Tip Fee Stabilization Fund in lieu of the Property Division
general fund, and further increased the maximum tip fee stabilization fund value by the amount

* of such transfers, in recognition of CSWS budgetary pressures associated with declining energy
output and low wholesale energy prices; and

| WHEREAS, The Authority anticipates that declining energy output and low wholesale energy
prices will continue to put added pressure of CSWS tip fees in its fiscal year 2017 operating and
capital budget. '

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: That the Fiscal Year 2017 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Operating and Capital Budgets for the Property Division attached hereto as Exhibit A be adopted
substantially in the form as presented in Exhibit B attached hereto and discussed at this meeting;
and - :

RESOLVED: That effective with the disbursement of receipts for the period ending July 31,
2016 and continuing through and including the disbursement of receipts for the period ending

- June 30, 2017, the Board of Directors authorizes Property Division receipts remaining within the
Property Division Clearing Account after disbursement to the Property Division Operating STIF
and Improvement Fund to be transferred directly to the CSWS Tip Fee Stabilization Fund in lieu
of the Property Division General Fund, and the maximum Tip Fee Stabilization Fund value is
hereby increased by the amount of such transfers. Management is directed to report monthly to
the Board on the status of such transfers to the Tip Fee Stabilization Fund which shall not exceed
three million dollars during this period without further Board authorization.

Director Shanley said the Finance Committee discussed this item at length. He said there will
have to be some adjustments to the funding of the stabilization fund due to the strain on CSWS however
the Committee felt this was an appropriate budget.

Mr. Daley reviewed the resolution and attachments which include a summary table of the

revenues and expenses and income for the FY17 proposed budget compared to the FY16 actual budget.
" He said the resolution approves the FY17 budget and authorizes management to continue to distribute

3



funds to the CSWS tip stabilization fund which picks up from the earlier resolution approved by the
Board through FY17. Mr. Daley said the Finance Committee asked that management implement a $3
million cap on the distributions for FY17. He said the resolution contains a provision that management
will report monthly to the Board on the status of the tip fee stabilization fund.

Mr. Kirk said the Collins Building Property is to some extent integrated with the recycling center
in back of it. He explained the Collins Building is being addressed as part of MIRA’s initiative to
appraise and consider sale of properties. Mr. Kirk said the RFP process would take place in 2017.

Director Cruz-Aponte asked what an annual depletion of the tip fee stabilization fund means. Mr.
Daley said use the fund is deposited into by the Property Division and then drawn out on the CSWS side
and is a true subsidy. He said when power prices go down the funds flow back.

Mr. Egan addressed the $950,000 expenditure towards the jets. Mr. Kirk said the WPF and the

jets were very well maintained. He said however the PBF contract provided for the Contractor to take on

- the risk of operation and as such was responsible for maintenance and repair of the facilities. The

condition of the facilities at the expiration of the contract was problematic and it will be has been a
challenge moving forward.

Mr. Egan said the jets do not have state of the art pollution control equipment. He said to comply
with environmental regulations MIRA has purchased emission reduction credits which essentially serve
to offset NOX emissions from the facility. Mr. Egan said MIRA has purchased credits to date which
provide at the typical annual operating quantity of about 20 hours a year through 2019. He said
- management intends to continue to purchase credits necessary to suppori the facility through FY 2022,

and the trading order will be revised in spring 2017 as the CT DEEP is re-writing the section of the
regulations which addresses fossil fuel power plants. Mr. Egan said at the end of Phase One all trading
-orders will go away and all facilities will need to be physically modified with pollution control
equipment in order to be in compliance. '

Mr. Egan said management analyzed the feasibility of installing the equipment necessary to
reduce NOX levels and determined that the income and cash flow benefit to MIRA is more preferable
under the frading order scenario versus a $15 million installation of equipment. Mr. Kirk said
~ management is monitoring two risks, legislative or administrative re-write of the trading order and also
~ the availability of those credits going forward as they are limited.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
- Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno, Director Hayden,
Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.




Directors

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice-Chairman Barlow

John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte

Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

PO 20| [ 1%

| Scott Shanley

| Ad-Hoc

‘Bob Painter, CSWS Project

X

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FY 2017 LANDFILL OPERATING BUDGET

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve was

' made by Director Shanley and seconded by Director Hayden.

RESOLVED, That the Fiscal Year 2017 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Operating Budget for the Landfill Division attached hereto as Exhibit A be adopted substantially

in the form as presented and discussed at this meeting.

Mr. Daley said the landfill budget at this point is essentially reflecting the terms of the power
sharing agreement with the City of Hartford for the solar panels at the Harford Landfill and the
continued need for insurance on the landfills MIRA retains ownership of. He said there is a small deficit
- of $12,000 which is offset by a use of reserves from the landfill operating account, Mr, Daley said it will

~ cost about $3.5 million to run the solar panel project after the project ends.

Mr. Daley said the ZREC is a fifty/fifty share and MIRA sells the power to Hartford at $45.00 a

megawatt hour until the tenth year when it goes to $55.00.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
* Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Hayden, Director Painter and

Director Shanley voted yes. Director Cruz-Aponte abstained.

Aye

Nay

Ahstain

Directors

Chairman Stein

Vice-Chairman Barlow

John Adams

X
X
X

Maritynn Cruz-Aponte

Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Scott Shaniey

> (>

Ad-Hoc

Bob Painter, CSWS Project




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE RELEASE OF LIABILITY
AND REQUIRED CONCURRENCES EFFECTUATING THE TRANSFER OF SOUTHEAST
PROJECT FILOW_OF FUNDS RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE _SOUTHEASTERN
CONNECTICUT REGIONAL RESOURCE RECOVERY AUTHORITY

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve was
made by Director Eno and seconded by Director Shanley.

WHEREAS, by resolution adopted at its October 22, 2015 meeting, the Materials Innovation
and Recycling Authority (MIRA) Board of Directors approved the transfer of flow of funds
responsibility for the Southeast Project to the Southeastern Connecticut Regional Resource
Recovery Authority (SCRRRA) subject to the sequence of events, release of liability and
required concurrences outlined in a September 30, 2015 letter attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, MIRA staff have proceeded to jointly develop release of liability documents with
SCRRRA and Covanta Southeastern Connecticut Company which are attached hereto as
Exhibits B and C, respectively; and

WHEREAS, the parties now desire to move forward with the transfer of flow of funds
responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, except as specifically modified by the release of liability documents attached
hereto as Exhibits B and C, MIRA’s rights, duties and obligations under Service Agreement,
Bridge and Management Agreement and other related Southeast Project contracts shall otherwise
continue in full force and effect after the transfer of flow of funds responsibilities.

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: The Board of Directors hereby authorizes the President to enter into the release of
liability documents attached hereto as Exhibits B and C and to transfer flow of funds
responsibilities for the Southeast Project to SCRRRA pursuant to the sequence of events outlined
in Exhibit A.

Mr. Kirk said this resolution contains documentation finalizing transferring liabilities,
responsibilities, and operations from the Southeast Project to SCRRRA. He said an agreement has been
drafted and approved by MIRA’s general counsel with Covanta for a release of liabilities. Mr. Kirk said
the flow of funds mechanism and transfer of responsibilities was negotiated and agreed upon some time
ago but took some time to be implemented.

Mr. Daley said initially MIRA requested a release of liabilities from all expenses from the
~ Southeast Project. He said as a result there is strong language in the agreement as SCRRRA’s
application to the circumstances are narrow and limited to the transfer of the flow of funds. He said
- management is comfortable with the language however it does result in more work.in determining lon
term exposure. : ' - -




Chairman Stein asked if there would be an arrangement with SCRRRA for MIRA to continue to
provide support and advice if needed. Mr. Kirk said he does not believe a document is needed however
SCRRRA is interested in such a relationship with MIRA.

Ms. Hunt said Covanta has the right to purchase the facility for $1.000 and Covanta does plan on
doing so, although that has not occurred as of yet.

The motion previouslty made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno, Director Hayden,
Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes,

| Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Scoit Shanley

P[> K| X

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

RESOLUTION REGARDING FINAL TRANSFER OF BRIDGEPORT PROJECT FUNDS

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve was
made by Vice-Chairman Barlow and seconded by Director Hayden.

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2009 the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (the
“Authority”) formerly the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority (“CRRA”) Board of
Directors (the “Board™) adopted a resolution authorizing the establishment of a Post Project
Reserve relating specifically to the former Bridgeport Project; and

WHEREAS, the Bridgeport Project officially ended on December 31, 2008 and the ownership
of the Resource Recovery Facility (“RR¥F”) located in Bridgeport Connecticut was transferred to
the Operator of the RRF (the “OPERATOR”) as prescribed in the Bridgeport Project Solid
Waste Disposal Agreement; and

WHEREAS, in order to effectively mitigate Bridgeport Project legacy liabilities associated with
the RRF, the Project transfer stations, the Project landfills, and other Project related liabilities
prior to the RRF’s transfer to the Operator certain funds were deposited into the Bridgeport Post
Project Reserve; and

WHEREAS, there are no more quantifiable liabilities for which funds need to be maintained;
and WHEREAS, as of October 31, 2015, the Bridgeport Post Project Reserve has a remalmng :
balance of $141,168.86 which can be returned to the Towans; and .




WHEREAS, in addition to the Bridgeport Post Project Reserve the Bridge Bridgeport Project
has a bank account with funds, as of October 31, 2015, in the amount of $116.20 which can be
returned to the Towns; and

WHEREAS, the Board has previously approved distributions to the Bridgeport Project Towns
(the “Towns”) based on the Towns’ request to use a five and half year weighted average for
tonnage commitment payments and tons delivered to the Bridgeport Project by the Towns; and

WHEREAS, the percentage of the relative amounts of acceptable solid waste committed and/or
delivered by each Town has been developed to reflect tonnage commitment payments and tons
delivered for the five and half year time period beginning July 1, 2004 and ending December 31,
2009; and

WHEREAS, the funds in the Bridgeport Post Project Reserve are the only Bridgeport Project
funds remaining with the Authority and once these funds have been distributed the Authority’s
Bridgeport Project will be completed.

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: That the Bridgeport Post Project Reserve account and the Bridgeport Project
bank account be closed and the accounts’ funds in the amount of $141,168.86 and $116.21
respectively together with applicable interest be distributed to the Bridgeport Project Towns in
the percentage values and dollar amounts as follows based upon the tonnage formula previously
agreed to by the Towns and the Board:




Total of Tons Committed and| Percentage of Distribution
Town Delivered FY2005-2009: Tonnage: Amount:
"|Bethany S 670,087 0.37%| § 522.75
Bridgeport | $ 30,970,725 17.21%| S 24,315.16
Darien S 4,665,590 2.59%| S 3,659.28
East Haven [ S 6,257,601 3.48%| S 4,916.72
Easton S 1,304,479 0.73%| $ 1,031.38
Fairfield S 20,380,681 11.32%| $  15,993.47
Greenwich | S 23,663,500 13.15%| S 18,578.99
Milford S 18,135,682 10.08%| §  14,241.54
Monroe S 5,114,459 2.84%| S 4,012.50
Norwalk S 21,182,496 11.77%| S 16,629.25
Orange S 2,718,611 1.51%| S 2,133.40
Shelton S 8,437,007 4.69%|$  6,626.27
Stratford S 11,557,532 6.42%| $  9,070.50
Trumbull S 8,711,097 4.84%)| S 6,838.20
Weston S 2,297,669 1.28%| S 1,808.45
Westport ) 8,383,378 4.66%| S 6,583.88
Wilton ) 3,996,415 2.22%)] S 3,136.53
Woodbridge | S 1,518,867 0.84%] S 1,186.79
Total S 179,965,877 100.00%{ S 141,285.07

Mr. Kirk said this resolution details the final distribution of Bridgeport funds.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno, Director Hayden,
and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors : Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice-Chairman Barlow

John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte

Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

2P B I | ¢

Scott Shanley

Ad-Hoc

Bob Painter, CSWS Project

CONSENSUS REGARDING THE COLLINS BUILDING EMERGENCY PROCUREMENT

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motlon to approve was
made by Director Adams and seconded by Director Shanley.

9




RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to execute an agreement for installation of
a replacement roof at 171 Murphy Rd. (the “Collins Building™) with Quality Roofing Services,
Inc. substantially as presented and discussed at the meeting.

Mr. Kirk said this item would need eight votes according to MIRA’s procurement policy. He
said the Collins building has a leaky roof and before sale of leasing options are explored the roof needs
- to be repaired. Mr. Kirk asked that the Board consider approving this item as an emergency procurement
in order to avoid further delay of the repair work as the Collins Building has a flat roof and if there is
snow in the next month there could be further delays.

The Board agreed by consensus to approve this item as an emergency procurement with
ratification of the resolution at the next meeting.

0S & HR REPORT AND RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS
~AND FINALIZE THE BENEFIT RENEWALS

The Organizational Synergy and Human Resources Committee was granted authority by the
Board to discuss and finalize the particulars of the medical benefit renewals with MIRA’s incumbent
providers for medical, dental, visions, and life insurance benefits. Director Cruz-Aponte was also
‘appointed to the Committee.

The motion made by Director Adams and seconded by Director Shanley was approved
unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-
Aponte, Director Eno, Director Hayden, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

-| Scott Shanley

D[ 10| 2| p¢ |

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project

CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

Chairman Stein said he continues lobbying for appointments to the three MIRA Board vacancies
and has suggested several candidates to the appointees.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

io




Mr. Kirk said that he had approached Commissioner Klee to secure funding for the education
‘program. Commissioner Klee appreciates the effectiveness of the program there does not seem to be a
way to secure funding at this time.

Mr. Kirk said all of MIRA’s facilities operated within environmental public safety, and public
health requirements. He said management completed its repairs which affected interruptible tonnage,
which had been turned off since April. He said MIRA has been dealing with electric production issues
- and noted that wholesale electric prices continue to be poor.

Mr. Kirk said MIRA’s plan to move to Rocky Hill, CT continues to be worked on and by the
next Board meeting MIRA will be in the midst of the physical move. '

Mr. Kirk informed the Board that the track mounted shredder commonly referred to as a
“Terminator” caught on fire several weeks ago and may not be salvageable. He said the machine had
recently been inspected and management is hopeful that there wiil be a favorable insurance recovery. He
said in the meantime MIRA needs to find a way to either divert the bulky and disposable waste which
comes across the scale or procure a similar machine.

Mr. Kirk provided the Board with an overview of the improvements and repairs to Turbine 13.
He suggested that the Board consider accessing the Mid-Conn reserve for legacy costs Wlﬂ.’l a target of
$2.3 million i in order to undertake long needed repairs. :

Mr. Kirk said adjustments were recently made to customer accounts based on deliveries. He said
MIRA'’s private haulers have tonnage commitments which they sometimes fall short of, although MIRA
does not typically bill the haulers for the missing waste instead arranging with the haulers to increase
_ deliveries in the following quarter. Mr. Kirk said when a smaller hauler without alternatives to MIRA
competitors misses their minimum they are typically permitted to adjust their commitment downward..

- He said this quarter MIRA incorrectly provided a hauler a tonnage total as such they under delivered by
about 500 tons. Mr. Kirk said MIRA has opted not to charge the hauler for this shortfall as it was
MIRA’s error.

- EXECUTIVE SESSION-

Chairman Stein requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss pending litigation,
trade secrets, personnel matters, security maiters, pending RFP’s and feasibility estimates. The motion
was made by Vice-Chairman Barlow and seconded by Director Shanley and was approved unanimously.

Chairman Stein asked the following people to join the Directors in the Executive Session:

Tom Kirk
Mark Daley
Peter Egan
- Laurie Hunt
Christopher Shepard

11




The motion was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow,
Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno, Director Hayden, Painter, and Director Shanley
voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein

| Vice-Chairman Barlow

John Adams

Marilyn Cruz-Aponte

Raiph Eno

Jim Hayden

D[P0

Scott Shanley

Ad-Hoc

Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

The Executive Session began at 11:30 a.m. and concluded at 12:45 p.m. Chairman Stein noted
that no votes were taken in Executive Session.

- The meeting was reconvened at 12:45 a.m. The door was opened, and the Board Secretary and
all members of the public were invited back in for the continuation of public session,

. RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PRESIDENT TO AGREE TO A SETTLEMENT

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve was
made by Director Adams and seconded by Vice-Chairman Barlow.

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to agree to settlement with one remaining
defendant financial institution in the matter known as CRRA v Lay, et al, subject and pursuant to
the approval of the Attorney general, including taking all actions, executing all documents, and
dong all other things necessary to accomplish a settlement substantially on the terms discussed at

this meeting.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman

Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Dlrector Eno, Director Hayden,

and Director Shanley voted yes.

12




e | Nay [ Abstain

At

-| Directors A

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Bariow
John Adams
Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Scoit Shanley

P D[ [ DD

Ad-Hoc .
Bob Painter, CSWS Project

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Stein requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was made by
Director Hayden seconded by Director Shanley and was approved unanimously '

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman -
Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno, Director Hayden
and Director Shanley voted yes.

e | Nay | Abstain

e

Directors A

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Scott Shanley

3¢ (3¢ | 3¢ | D¢ ¢ [ 3¢

Ad-Hoc
Bob Paint_er, CSWS Project

- There being no other business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 12:46 p.m.

Moira Kenney
Assistant HR Manager/Board Administrator

13




TAB2




E

TAB3




RESOLUTION REGARDING RATIFICATION OF EMERGENCY
PROCUREMENT CONTRACT

RESOLVED: That the MIRA Board of Directors ratifies the Emergency Procurement as
substantially presented and discussed at this meeting.




Emergency Procurement Contract

November 20, 2015

The following written evidence is being provided to the Board for ratification pursuant to
-Sections 2.2.12 and 5.10 of the MIRA Procurement Policy.

2.2.12 “Emergency Situation”

“Emergency Situation” shall mean a situation whereby purchases are needed to
remedy a situation that creates a threat to public health, welfare, safety or critical
governmental or MIRA service or function. The existence of such a situation
creates an immediate and serious need that cannot be met through the normal
procurement methods and the lack of which would seriously threaten: (i) the
health or safety of any person; (ii) the preservation or protection of property; (iii) |
the imminent and serious threat to the environment; or (iv) the functioning of |
MIRA. Any such situation shall be documented with written evidence of said

situation.

5.10 Emergency Procurements

In the event of an Emergency Situation as defined herein, the procedures for pre-
approval of Contracts in these Policies and Procedures by the Board do not apply.
When the President, Chairman, or designee determines that an Emergency
Situation has occurred, the President, Chairman, or their designee is authorized to
enter into a Contract under either a competitive or sole source basis, in such
amount and of such duration as the President, Chairman, or their designee
determines shall be necessary to eliminate the Emergency Situation. Such
Emergency Situation contract(s), with written evidence of said Emergency
‘Situation, shall be presented to the Board for ratification as soon as practicable
following the execution of the Contract. The Board shall ratify such emergency
Contract unless it is determined that under no circumstances would a reasonable
person believe that an Emergency Situation existed.




Date

11/20/2015

Emergency Procurement

Description . Contract Value

Vendor

FY - 2016. $217,800.00
Replacement of

the roof on the

Collins Building,

located at 171

Murphy Road.

See attached

memo dated

11/20/2015.

Quality Roofing
Services, Inc.




Memorandum

To:  Thomas D. Kirk, MIRA President
From: Peter W. Egan, Director of Operations & Environmental Affairs

Date: 11/20/2015
Re:  Replacement of Collins Building Roof

This is to request authorization for an emergency procurement in order to
immediately proceed with execution of a confract to replace the roof at MIRA’s
“Collins Building” located at 171 Murphy Road in Hartford.

Because the roof is in a significantly deteriorated condition, because time is of the
essence due to potentially inclement winter weather conditions that could potentially
delay the roof replacement project until the spring (which could result in further
detrimental deterioration of the existing roof structure making the building unsafe -
for use), and moreover because MIRA intends to shortly undertake a professmnal
appraisal of the building so that it can be evaluated for possible sale, it is prudent
and necessary that MIRA immediately move ahead to contract with Quality Roofing

Services, Inc. for replacement of the roof.

MIRA underwent a public solicitation to identify a roofing contractor for this
project. The RFP process resulted in nine bids, and MIRA management presented a
recommendation to its Board of Directors at its November 19, 2015 meeting that
MIRA proceed to contract with the qualified low bidder, Quality Roofing Services,

Inc., for a contract price of $217,800.00.

MIRA’s Board of Directors reviewed management’s recommendation at its
November 19, 2015 meeting, and, during discussion of this matter, those present at
the meeting agreed unanimously that MIRA should contract with the recommended
vendor for this service. The Board of Directors was unable to formally approve the
resolution at this meeting due to the absence of one board member (its eighth
member). You advised the Board that you intended to proceed to contract with
Quality Roofing Services, Inc., pursuant to the Emergency Procurement provision in
MIRA’s Procurement Policies and Procedures. The Board concurred with this plan.

MIRA will execute the contract with the preferred bidder, Quality Roofing Services,
Inc., pursuant to Section 3.1.2.1 of MIRA’s Procurement Policies & Procedures
whlch governs “Emergency Situations.” :




E

November 20, 20156

This procurement will be brought to the Board of Directors to be ratified at its
December 2015 meeting in accordance with Section 3.1.2.1 of MIRA’s Procurement
Policies & Procedures, which governs “Emergency Situations.”

Please indicate your approval of this $217,800 expenditure by signing below.

Thank you.

T rlbus

Thomas D. Kirk
President, Duly Authorized




